
 
 

The State of Dixie 

Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol, Plaza Level 01; 400 South Monroe Street Tallahassee, Dixie 32399 

 
DoJ Directive #77 

TO:              Department of Law Enforcement 
​          Dixie Rangers   
​          Dixie State Attorney(s) 
​          Commissioner of Agriculture and Human Services 
FROM:       Brandon Bruno, Acting Attorney General 
DATE:        January 19, 2021 
SUBJECT: The Baker Act of Senator Tripplyons18 

 
(I) Short Title 
 

a.​ This directive shall be titled “DoJ Directive #77: The Baker Act of Tripplyons18”. 
 
(II) Baker Act 
 

a.​ I hereby order the Dixie State Attorney’s Office to issue an arrest warrant for Senator 
Tripplyons18 under the Baker Act.  

b.​ I hereby order the Department of Law Enforcement and/or the Dixie Ranger’s to begin 
the process of searching for Senator Tripplyons18 who we believe to be in an altered 
mental state and may be violent upon apprehension. 

c.​ Senator Tripplyons18 was last seen running through the streets of Tallahassee with no 
clothes on screaming “I am the Emperor of Dixie”, please use caution when approaching 
this subject as he is known to have cannibalistic tendencies.  

 



Brandon Bruno (/u/ItsNotBrandon) 
Acting Attorney General 

 


